
 

November 30, 2010 

 

 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

USA 

 

RE: FCC ID: K6630443X3D 

Model No. GX2000 and GX2150 
 

Gentlemen: 

 

We are requesting a Class II Permissive Change for our model numbers listed above with corresponding 

FCC Identifiers. These radios comply with the requirements of the FCC Part 80 regulations. The new 

models have no changes in the basic frequency determining circuitry including multiplication stages 
compared to the the originally approved models. 
 

The only difference between the originally certified model and these models is that the software has 

been updated and with the update, the DSC Class D feature has been added. 

 

Programming of this product’s transmit frequencies can be performed only by the manufacturer or by 

service or maintenance personal. The operator cannot be program transmit frequencies using the 

equipment’s external operation controls. 

 

Should you require additional information relating to these products, please do not hesitate to contact us.  

Thank you and we would appreciate your consideration. 

 

Best regards, 

 

 

 

 

Yukimasa Tomita 

Executive Managing Officer 

Engineering Division 

Vertex Standard Co., Ltd. 

 


